

Mohsen Mohamed

📧 bumbleboss.xyz

📞 +20 100 958 1682

✉ me@bumbleboss.xyz

Experience

Graphic Designer

Fintech Industrial

May 2021 – Present

- Worked with the design team to plan, create and prepare UI / UX designs for further processing on behalf of the development team.
- Participated in design sprints for creation of digital assets associated with branding.
- Minor software development in React.js.

Graphic Designer, Software Developer

Freelance

November 2017 – May 2021

- Designed a wide variety of content ranging from logos, headers to UI designs, photo manipulation and such.
- Worked on the frontend and backend scene to develop websites and apps in a collaborative environment.

Featured Work

Creative Director, Fullstack Developer

OKLENT

June 2022

- Designed brand starting from logo, letterhead, social media assets and website whilst making sure all stays consistent.
- Created the backend structure in order to prepare the website to be dynamic for on-demand changes.

UI / UX Designer, Frontend Developer

UK Circuit

May 2020

- Designed and developed website according to requirements. The objective was to have a platform that handles authentic reports from their userbase.

Graphic Designer, Frontend Developer

Jockie Music

April 2020

- Designed avatar, social media assets, and website for the Discord bot.
- Developed the website to showcase the commands in its full functionality and also a FAQ page with recursive questions.

About

I am an open-minded individual who enjoys building mutual interests with everyone. I get delighted by the challenges of the developer profession and the devised concepts of good design. Both are vast areas of expertise I am enthusiastic about

Skill Set

Design & Prototyping Tools

Adobe Illustrator Adobe Photoshop

Adobe XD LaTeX

Affinity Design Affinity Photo

Figma

Development

Java JavaScript ES6

Nuxt.js Vue.js

Node.js Webpack

HTML5 & CSS3 SCSS

Git

Education

The Egyptian Russian University

Mechatronics Engineering I 2019 – 2024

Degree focuses on applying the knowledge in the field of mechanics, electronics and software systems to solve mechatronics engineering problems.